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MEMO

TO:

FPSC Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

FROM:
David B. Erwin

SUBJECT:
Request by Arrow Communications, Inc. (ACI) 

for Deferral of Docket No. 050950-TX

DATE:

February 23, 2006

1. Arrow Communications, Inc. (ACI) requests a deferment from the February 28, 2006 FPSC Agenda, to the next scheduled Commission Agenda in order to negotiate with Staff to reach a solution acceptable to Staff and Company.

s/ David B. Erwin
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